



- 🕺 27 years
- o Male
- O Chişinău

in

### **TOP Skills**

- LAN · 2 years
- Bind9 · 2 years
- OpenLDAP · 2 years
- L2TP VPN · 2 years
- Zabbix monitoring · 2 years
- VLAN · 2 years

### Preferences

- Full-time
- Part-time
- Hybrid
- In-house

### Languages

- Romanian · Native
- Russian · Fluent
- English  $\cdot$  Medium

### Skills

- Zabbix monitoring
- Linux system administration
- OpenLDAP
- Mikrotik
- Proxmox
- Hypervisor
- Problem solving

Datele de contact sunt contra cost. Detalii aici: https://www.rabota.md/ro/prices/cv

# Junior DevOps Engineer / System Administrator

# About me

System administrator, eager to learn. Over 3 years of experience with LAN and WAN networks.

Experience, with Postfix based email systems, access control system administration, user support, and other basic system admin skills. Ability to adapt to different environments.

# Work experience

#### System Administrator - part time · BackstageIT

August 2022 - Present · 2 years 7 months

- Setting up, preparing and maintaining workstations (~90 people, Linux/Windows/Mac OS).

- Maintaining inventory records and accounting of distributed inventory among employees.

- Network equipment administration (Mikrotik CCR 1009, Tplink I2-I3 switch, Tplink Omada Controller , Tplink EAP620 access point).

- Designing the topology of the company's wifi network (Omada SDN).

- Configuration and administration the access control system (ZKT eco accesses).

Skills: Self suficient, Omada sdn, Lan/wan, Mikrotik, Stock Control, Technical Support, Access Controls, Windows/Linux/MacOS

#### System Engineer - part time · RunCloud

March 2022 - Present · 3 years

- Local network administration of data center (Mikrotik: VPN (site-to- client),DHCP,NAT, failover.

- L3 switch (HP ProCurve: VLAN, Trunk).
- Administration of linux servers (Ubuntu, CentOS ).
- Proxmox server (~20 virtual machines).
- Email server (based on postfix).
- Monitoring (Zabbix ~30 hosts).

- OpenLDAP setup and integration to other systems like Harbor registry, Zabbix monitoring, Gitlab, Proxmox.

- Self-sufficient
- Network Troubleshooting

# **Driving licence**

Category: B

Skills: Linux System Administration, Proxmox, OpenLDAP, Bind9, Mikrotik, LAN, L2TP VPN, Zabbix monitoring, SMTP administration, VLAN

# System Administrator · Best4u International

March 2021 - July 2022 · 1 year 5 months

- Setting up, preparing and maintaining workstations (~70 people, Linux/Windows/Mac OS).

- Maintaining inventory records and accounting of distributed inventory among employees.

- Setting up and maintenance of network office equipment. User support for all issues related to either hardware or software.

- LAN and WAN network setup and support (Mikrotik router, Unifi ubiquiti device).

- Setting up site-to-client VPN (LT2P+Ipsec).
- Administration of Sigur access control system

#### **System Administrator** · ООО Gazstroy · Россия, Сочи

#### January 2019 - February 2021 · 2 years 2 months

- Setting up, preparing and supporting workstations (~50 people Windows OS).

- Setting up and maintenance of network office equipment.
- User support for all issues related to either hardware or software.
- NAS setup and support.
- IP telephony support (3cx).
- LAN and WAN network setup and support (Cisco I2 switch, Mikrotik router, Unifi Ubiquity device).
- Setting up site-to-site and site-to-client VPN (LT2P+IPsec).

- Implementation and support of corporate mail (MTA-Postfix, LDA-Dovecot) based on linux CentOS.

## **Desired industry**

• IT, Tech

### **Education: Higher**

#### **Technical University of Moldova**

*Graduated in: 2022* Faculty: Information and Communication Technologies

Speciality: Engineer

### Courses, trainings

Cisco, IT Essentials, CCNA Routing and Switching, Cisco

**CCNA Security** *Graduated in 2018* Organizer: StepIT Academy